

Elena Sassower

From: Elena Sassower <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2013 10:39 AM
To: 'ragonej@assembly.state.ny.us'; 'dendekker@assembly.state.ny.us';
'allenm@assembly.state.ny.us'
Subject: Assembly Bill 246 -- Analysis & Hearing Request: April 23 Meeting of Committee on Governmental Employees
Attachments: 4-20-13-memo-assembly-gov-employees-committee.pdf

TO: Joan Ragone, Executive Assistant to Assemblyman DenDekker

Following up our phone conversation moments ago, below is the e-mail sent on Saturday, April 20th to the Assemblyman's generic e-mail and to Chief of Staff Allen.

Please feel free to call with any questions about the Center for Judicial Accountability's April 20th memo pertaining to the constitutional, statutory, and other infirmities of A.246 and its hearing request, posted on the "Latest News" page of our website, www.judgewatch.org, which you were kind enough to open while we spoke.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-455-4373
Cell: 646-220-7987

From: Center for Judicial Accountability [<mailto:elena@judgewatch.org>]
Sent: Saturday, April 20, 2013 1:55 PM
To: abbatep@assembly.state.ny.us; Al Graf; Al Graf (collinj@assembly.state.ny.us); Alec Brook-Krasny; Angelo Santabarbara; Jeffrion Aubry; Jeffrion Aubry (douglasa@assembly.state.ny.us); Joseph Saladino; Joseph Saladino (bellegrinov@assembly.state.ny.us); Kenneth Zebrowski (bresnane@assembly.state.ny.us); Mark Johns; Mark Johns (turnerr@assembly.state.ny.us); Michael Cusick; Michael Cusick (grobess@assembly.state.ny.us); Michael DenDekker; Michael DenDekker (allenm@assembly.state.ny.us); Michaelle Solages; Nicole Malliotakis; Nicole Malliotakis (marronep@assembly.state.ny.us); Peter Abbate Jr. (bradyj@assembly.state.ny.us); Phillip Goldfeder; Phillip Goldfeder (hawksworthd@assembly.state.ny.us); Phillip Goldfeder (shvarty@assembly.state.ny.us); William Colton; William Colton (burridgem@assembly.state.ny.us); ZebrowskiK@assembly.state.ny.us
Cc: Herman Farrell, Jr.; Herman Farrell Jr. (kowalsa@assembly.state.ny.us); Gary J. Pretlow; Phil Steck; Patricia Fahy; John McDonald III; Al Stirpe; luther@nysenate.gov; 'Adriano Espaillat (espailla@nysenate.gov)'; 'Andrew J. Lanza (lanza@senate.state.ny.us)'; 'David Carlucci'; 'Dean G. Skelos (skelos@nysenate.gov)'; 'Eric Adams'; 'Greg Ball'; 'Hugh T. Farley'; 'John A. DeFrancisco'; 'John Bonacic'; 'Jose M. Serrano (serrano@senate.state.ny.us)'; 'Joseph P. Addabbo, Jr.'; 'Liz Krueger (lkrueger@senate.state.ny.us)'; 'Martin Malave Dilan'; 'Neil Breslin'; 'Philip M. Boyle'; 'Ruben Diaz'; 'Ruth Hassell-Thompson (hassellit@senate.state.ny.us)'; 'sampsom@senate.state.ny.us'; 'Senator Andrea Stewart-Cousins'; 'Senator Bill Perkins'; 'Senator Brad Hoylman'; 'Senator Carl L. Marcellino'; 'Senator Catherine Young'; 'Senator Cecilia Tkaczyk'; 'Senator Charles Fuschillo, Jr.'; 'Senator Daniel L. Squadron'; 'Senator David J. Valesky'; 'Senator Diane J. Savino'; 'Senator Elizabeth Little'; 'Senator George D. Maziarz'; 'Senator George S. Latimer'; 'Senator Gustavo Rivera'; 'Senator Jack M. Martins'; 'Senator James L. Seward'; 'Senator James Sanders'; 'Senator Jeffrey D. Klein'; 'Senator John J. Flanagan'; 'Senator Jose Peralta'; 'Senator Joseph A. Griffo'; 'Senator Joseph E. Robach'; 'Senator Kathleen A. Marchione'; 'Senator Kemp Hannon'; 'Senator Kenneth P. Lavalle'; 'Senator Kevin J. Parker'; 'Senator Lee M. Zeldin'; 'Senator Malcolm Smith'; 'Senator Mark A. Grisanti'; 'Senator Martin Golden'; 'Senator Michael F. Nozzolio'; 'Senator Michael Gianaris';

'Senator Michael J. Ranzano'; 'Senator Patrick M. Gallivan'; 'Senator Patty Ritchie'; 'Senator Simcha Felder'; 'Senator Ted O'Brien'; 'Senator Terry Gipson'; 'Senator Timothy Kennedy'; 'Senator Toby Ann Stavisky'; 'Senator Tom Libous'; 'Senator Velmanette Montgomery'; 'Senator William J. Larkin, Jr.'; 'Thomas F. O'Mara (omara@nysenate.gov)'; 'Tony Avella'; 'Adam Sichko (asichko@bizjournals.com)'; 'Alyssa Plock@wcny.org'; 'ashort@cityandstateny.com'; 'Betty Flood (EFMNEWS@aol.com)'; 'Bill Hammond (whammond@nydailynews.com)'; 'blambdin@wnyt.com'; 'Casey Seiler (cseiler@timesunion.com)'; 'Chuck Custer (news@wgy.com)'; 'Colin Campbell (ccampbell@observer.com)'; 'David King'; 'dlombardo@dailygazette.net'; 'editorial@nytimes.com'; 'Elizabeth Benjamin (liz.benjamin@ynn.com)'; 'fklopott@bloomberg.net'; 'Fredric Dicker (fdicker@nypost.com)'; 'Fredric Dicker (fud31@aol.com)'; 'Greg Fischer'; 'hakim@nytimes.com'; 'Jacob Gershman (jacob.gershman@gmail.com)'; 'jennifer.golson@thomsonreuters.com'; 'jesse.wegman@thomsonreuters.com'; 'Jessica Bakeman'; 'Jim Odato (jodato@timesunion.com)'; 'Jimmy Vielkind (jvielkind@timesunion.com)'; 'Joe Spector (jspector@gannett.com)'; 'joelstashenko@aol.com'; 'John Caher'; 'Jon Campbell'; 'kaplan@nytimes.com'; 'Karen DeWitt (kdewitt@wxxi.org)'; 'Ken Lovett (klnews@aol.com)'; 'kfischer@alm.com'; 'Kris Fischer (wstorey@alm.com)'; 'Matt Ryan (mryan@wmht.org)'; 'Michael Gormley (mgormley@ap.org)'; 'Michael Virtanen (mvirtanen@ap.org)'; 'nick.reisman@ynn.com'; 'NYT metro'; 'Pat Bailey'; 'Phil Reisman (preisman@lohud.com)'; 'Rick Karlin (rkarin@timesunion.com)'; 'Stephen Acunto Jr. (sacunto@cinn.com)'; 'Susan Arbetter (susan_arbetter@wcny.org)'; 'Teri Weaver (tweaver@syracuse.com)'; 'Tom Precious (tprecious@buffnews.com)'; 'Yancey Roy (yancey.roy@newsday.com)'; 'zack.fink@ny1news.com'

Subject: Assembly Bill 246 -- Analysis & Hearing Request: April 23 Meeting of Committee on Governmental Employees

On the agenda of this Tuesday's April 23rd meeting of the Assembly Committee on Governmental Employees is A.246 to establish "a special commission on compensation for state employees designated managerial or confidential, and providing for its powers and duties".

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability's memo of today's date presenting an analysis of the constitutional, statutory, and other infirmities of A-246 & request for a committee hearing, in support of our strenuous opposition to the bill.

Please feel free to call with any questions.

The memo is already posted on our "Latest News" webpage. Here's the direct link: <http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/cja/latest-news.htm> .

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-455-4373
Cell: 646-220-7987
www.judgewatch.org
elena@judgewatch.org